From: Foi Enquiries
Sent: 19 September 2019 10:27

Subject: FOI-19-0793 - Schools Partnerships

Thank you for your clarified information request of 18 June 2019 and please accept our apologies for
delay in providing the response to you. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

Please provide the following over the 2017/18 and 2018/19 school years:

Clarified as: If you could provide me with information about every external organisation —
including DYW partners, awards sponsors and third sector partners — which are currently linked to
schools or schools events.

1. Which brands or external companies do schools in the area have partnerships with. e.g. event
sponsorships, representatives from the brand coming into schools to do activities.
Please see attached: FOI-19-0793 — School Partnerships.

2. For each of these, please tell me which schools each brand has engaged with and at what
times.
Please see attached: FOI-19-0793 — School Partnerships.
Please note that the times cannot accurately be provided as these partnerships are either still
ongoing or are on an annual basis.

ACC is unable to provide you with information on “ at what times” as it is not held by ACC. In
order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, ACC hereby
gives notice that this information is not held by it.

3. And for each, please detail any payments received or given by the council for the services.
Please see attached: FOI-19-0793 — School Partnerships.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your
rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

i Access to Information Team
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FOI 19-0793 School Partnerships

The following companies or brands have partnerships with the following ACC schools: -
( * - no payment given / received )

( * - These partners sponsor awards at the end of term Awards Ceremony at Lochside Academy,
which is a 5 year commitment costing £250 )

Spirit Energy — St Machar Academy*

ACVO - St Machar Academy*

Army - St Machar Academy*

Bon Accord Care — St Machar Academy*, Lochside Academy*
NESCOL -— St Machar Academy*, Harlaw Academy*
SRUC - — St Machar Academy*

Station House Media Unit - — St Machar Academy*
Robertson Construction - — St Machar Academy*

Skills Development Scotland — St Machar Academy*
Royal Navy — St Machar Academy*

RAF — St Machar Academy*

Rubber Atkins — St Machar Academy*

Springboard — St Machar Academy*

CITB — St Machar Academy*

Robert Gordon University — St Machar Academy*
University of Aberdeen — St Machar Academy*, Lochside Academy*, Sunnybank School*
Cherry Tree Landscaping — St Machar Academy*

STEM Ambassadors — St Machar Academy*

Barclays Lifeskills — St Machar Academy*

Northern Hotel — St Machar Academy*

Aspire North — St Machar Academy*

Career Ready — St Machar Academy*, Harlaw Academy*

Project Search — St Machar Academy*



FOI 19-0793 School Partnerships

Ernst & Young — St Machar Academy*

Morgan Sindall — St Machar Academy*

Tullos Training — St Machar Academy*

Aberdeen FC Community Trust — St Machar Academy*, Manor Park School*
Aberlour Futures — St Machar Academy?*, Lochside Academy*
Scottish Prison Service — St Machar Academy*

Specsavers — St Machar Academy*, Lochside Academy *, Harlaw Academy*
ECOG — St Machar Academy*

Toni & Guy — St Machar Academy*

ITCA Training — St Machar Academy*

Police Scotland — St Machar Academy*

Anderson Anderson Brown — St Machar Academy?*, Kirkhill School*
Mcdonalds — St Machar Academy*

Cairn Training — St Machar Academy*

Aberdeen Asset Management - St Machar Academy*

BHGE — St Machar Academy*

Aberdeen Foyer — St Machar Academy*

Active Schools — St Machar Academy*

Safe drive Stay Alive — St Machar Academy*

Choices — St Machar Academy*

Aberdeen Considine — St Machar Academy*

Aldi — St Machar Academy*

Brodies LLP — St Machar Academy*, Harlaw Academy*

Chap Construction — St Machar Academy*

NATS — St Machar Academy *, Lochside Academy?*, Harlaw Academy*
Shepherd and Wedderburn — St Machar Academy*

Aberdeen Sports Village— St Machar Academy*
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Institute of Chemical Engineers — St Machar Academy*
AECC - St Machar Academy*

Inspire — St Machar Academy*

Rubber Atkins — St Machar Academy*

Premier Cooling — St Machar Academy*

Society of Petroleum Engineers — St Machar Academy*
Instant Neighbour — St Machar Academy*

British Red Cross — St Machar Academy*

Stemettes — St Machar Academy*

Business in the Community — St Machar Academy*
Neighbourly — St Machar Academy*

Hilton Hotels — St Machar Academy* , Lochside Academy*
Russell Anderson Foundation — St Machar Academy*

MCR Pathways — St Machar Academy*

Sport Aberdeen — St Machar Academy?*, Riverbank School*
NHS Grampian - St Machar Academy?*, Kirkhill School*
CMS Law & Tax — St Machar Academy*

Hospitality Training — St Machar Academy*

Children’s Parliament — Manor Park School*

Aberdeen Play Forum - Manor Park School*

ACIS - Manor Park School*, Riverbank School*

Home Start — Manor Park School*

Family Learning - Manor Park School*

Repsol Sinopec — Ferryhill School*, Lochside Academy*
AFBE Next Gen — Ferryhill School*

Montgomery Development Education Centre — Airyhall School*

Kool Skools — Airyhall School*
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Trade Craft — Airyhall School*

The James Hutton Institute — Airyhall School*
Slopefield Allotment Association — Airyhall School*
Co-op — Airyhall School*

Ben Reid Garden Centre — Airyhall School*
Robertsons Facilities Management — Airyhall School*
Marine Scotland — Airyhall School*

SCARF - Airyhall School*

NHS Podiatrist — Airyhall School*

OCCMS - Airyhall School*

C-Fine — Airyhall School*

Beeches Gate Retirement Apartments — Airyhall School*
Raeburn and Christie — Airyhall School*

Winchester Solicitors — Airyhall School*

Food Standards Agency - Airyhall School*

RGU Union Go Green - Airyhall School*, Kirkhill School*
Baker GE — Airyhall School*

Expro — Airyhall School*

Community Links — Airyhall School*

Craigton Road Day Care Centre — Airyhall School*
Community Council — Airyhall School*

Fire Service — Airyhall School*

Dog Warden Service - Airyhall School*

NHS Paramedic Service — Airyhall School*

Sandpiper Wildcat Trust — Airyhall School*

NHS Dental Nurses — Airyhall School*

MSPs — Airyhall School*
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Duthie Park and Hazlehead Park — Airyhall School*
ACC Environmental Team - Airyhall School*
Ranger Service — Airyhall School*

City Wardens — Airyhall School*

Adventure Aberdeen — Airyhall School*
Community Support — Bikeability — Airyhall School*
Airyhall Community Centre — Airyhall School*
Airyhall Library — Airyhall School*

Hazlehead Academy - Airyhall School*

Apple — Airyhall School*

The Grove Recycling Centre — Airyhall School*
Balmoral — Lochside Academy*

SHMU — Lochside Academy*

Petrofac — Lochside Academy*

St John Scotland - — Lochside Academy*
PriceWater Coopers — Lochside Academy*
Outward Bound - — Lochside Academy*

Balfour Beatty — Lochside Academy*

Nexen — Lochside Academy*

Alcohol & Drugs Action — Lochside Academy*
AFFCT - Lochside Academy*

YMCA — Lochside Academy*

St Fittick Rotary — Lochside Academy*

Sandy Wilson Family Trust — Lochside Academy*
Scottish Basketball — Lochside Academy*

SFA — Lochside Academy*

Seatronics — Lochside Academy*
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SDS - Lochside Academy*

DYW North East — Lochside Academy*

i-Tech 7 — Lochside Academy*

James Duns House — Lochside Academy*

John Lewis -—Lochside Academy*, Kittybrewster School
John Clark — Lochside Academy*

Optimus - — Lochside Academy*

Siemens — Lochside Academy*

National Air Traffic Service — Lochside Academy*

Savills — Lochside Academy*

Jasmine Holdings — Lochside Academy*

Colin Lawson Transport — Lochside Academy*

Aberdeen Performing Arts — Lochside Academy*
Rainbow City Taxis — Lochside Academy*

Thistle Seafood — Lochside Academy*

Tiso — Lochside Academy*

The Press & Journal — Lochside Academy*

Wood - Lochside Academy*

MTM Construction — Lochside Academy*

Munros Travel — Lochside Academy*

Dragados — Lochside Academy*

Shell — Lochside Academy*

ASDA - Forehill School*, Sunnybank School*, Dyce Academy?*, Kittybrewster School*
Jesmond Care Home — Forehill School*

Parkhill Garden Centre — Forehill School*

Russell Anderson Development School — Sunnybank School*, Riverbank School

St Machar Parent Project — Sunnybank School*



FOI 19-0793 School Partnerships

Children 1t - Sunnybank School ( £13465 — Family Support Worker )
Jo Pratsides Music Therapy — Sunnybank School ( £5950 — Music Therapy )
Nuture Uk — Sunnybank School*

NSPCC - Sunnybank School*

Scripture Union — Sunnybank School*

Sunrise - Sunnybank School*

Childsmile - Sunnybank School*

Language Line - Sunnybank School ( no information available )
Osiris - Sunnybank School ( £14517 — Visible Learning Therapy )
Peter Vardy Minion Tyre Planter Enterprise -Holy Family RC School*
Dingbros — Holy Family RC School*

Virgin Make £5 Grow — Holy Family RC School*

Scotia — Oldmachar Academy*

Sparrows — Oldmachar Academy*

Marriot Hotel — Oldmachar Academy*

A2B - Oldmachar Academy*

Vattenfall Aberdeen Offshore Windfarm — Scotstown School*
Sonavision Underwater Technology Company — Scotstown School*
Original FM — Scotstown School*

BP — Dyce Academy*, Middleton Park School*

Oceaneering — Dyce Academy*

TECA — Dyce Academy*

Barnardos Scotland— Riverbank School*

SkillsForce — Riverbank School*

Cala Homes — Cults School ( 2017/18 — CALA paid £440 to school for participation in Easter Egg hunt
around local community. 2018/19 CALA paid £885 to school for participation for same event )

Petrotechnics — KirkHill School*

Spar — Kirkhill School*
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RGU — Kirkhill School, Harlaw Academy, Lochside Academy*
Tesco — Kirkhill School*, Culter School*
Dive Source Ltd — Kirkhill School*
Aberdeen Airport — Kirkhill School*

RSM Accountancy — Harlaw Academy *
Radisson — Harlaw Academy*

Techfest — Harlaw Academy*

Street Law — Harlaw Academy*

A Taste of Grampian — Harlaw Academy*
Optimus — Harlaw Academy*

MWOW - Harlaw Academy*

Aberdeen City Council — Harlaw Academy*
Albyn Hospital - Harlaw Academy*

KPMG — Mile End School*

Drum Garden Centre — Culter School*

Mark Greig ( Culter Joiner ) — Culter School*
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